
From: Scott Kreiter
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2007 1:58 PM
To: Bob Clubb; Brad Hawkins; Camille Pleasants; David Turner (david.turner@ferc.gov); Frank Winchell; 

Glenn Hartmann (glenn@wshsinc.com); Gordon Brett; Guy Moura; John Devine; Margaret Berger; 
Mary Mayo; Richard Bailey; Rob Whitlam; Robert Easton; Sally Sovey; Scott Kreiter; Shane Bickford; 
Timothy Bachelder

Subject: Wells Cultural RWG: Draft Scope for Cultural Resources Investigation
Attachments: Draft_Wells_Cultural_Investigation_SOW.doc; Wells Cultural RWG Agenda 011707.pdf

Cultural RWG: 
  
Please find attached a Draft Scope of Work (SOW) for the Cultural Resources Investigation.  Note that we are proposing 
to conduct this study beginning in spring of 2007.  We will discuss the SOW further during our meeting on January 17.  
  
I’ve also attached the agenda again for your information.  Note that the dial-in numbers are included in the agenda. 
  
Please contact me if you have any questions or comments. 
  
Thank you. 
  
-Scott 
Scott Kreiter 
509-881-2327 
  
  



Agenda 
 

Cultural Resource Work Group 
 

Wells Hydroelectric Project Relicensing 
Douglas County PUD  

January 17, 2007 
10:00 am – 2:00 pm 

 
Meeting Location:  Colville Tribes History/Archaeology Department 

Nespelem, Washington 
 
Conference Dial-in: 360-709-4803, PIN# 528327 

 
Meeting Coordinator: Scott Kreiter (509) 881-2327 
 
Meeting Objective:  To refine the scope of work for the Cultural Resources  

Investigation 
 
Time   Topic       Lead 

 
10:00 am  Review agenda and meeting objectives  Scott Kreiter 
 
10:10 am  Review Wells Steps for Section 106 Schedule Scott Kreiter 
 
10:20 am  Discuss upcoming ILP Schedule   Shane Bickford 
 
10:30 am  Discuss detailed scope for 2007/08 studies  Group 
 
12:00 pm  Lunch – Provided by Douglas PUD 
 
1:00 pm  Continue study scope discussion   Group 
 
1:45 pm  Action Items and next steps    Scott Kreiter 
 
2:00 pm  Adjourn 


